



John Katramados

Consultant

Department

Equipment Services

Tel: (516) 659-4559

Email: john.katramados@youngonline.com

Locations

New York, NY

Biography

John Katramados completed his Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering at Northeastern University. During this time, he explored the engineering world with work in product development for robotics and on a manufacturing floor. Mr. Katramados found a passion for the vast engineering world that he brings to the table as an equipment loss consultant.

Following college Mr. Katramados has spent his career developing his HVAC knowledge, working to provide design, support, and solutions for various public and commercial spaces. He brings expertise in HVAC and a wide knowledge base in various equipment.

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2021 - 2022 | HVAC Engineer | EME Consulting Group
- 2020 - 2021 | Technical Sales Engineer | CaptiveAire

Education

- Northeastern University - Bachelor of Science - Mechanical Engineering - Boston - Massachusetts